Jown of Wadesboro, North Carolina 28170

’ BILL THACKER Alex Sewell
MAYOR TOWN MANAGER
COMMISSIONERS
JOHN BALLARD  JEREMY BURR FRED DAVIS JAMES DAVID LEE BOBBY USREY

June 5, 2017

Mr. Lee Ainsworth, III, PE

District Engineer

District 3: Counties — Anson & Union
130 S. Sutherland Avenue

Monroe, NC 28112

Dear Mr. Ainsworth,

The Wadesboro Town Council would respectfully request that NC DOT withdraw its
permission allowing 302 Salisbury Street’s occupant to park on the DOT’s right-of-
way/adjacent property per the enclosed letter dated 4/6/11.

The Town is making this request due to concerns regarding:

- Safety;
- Potential environmental contamination; and
- Aesthetic concerns.

Sincerely,

Blckve.

Mayor Bill Thacker

Town of Wadesboro
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STATE OF NorTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAHON
BEVERLY Baves Perpug  "BUGENEA. CONTI, JR.
Govrrnor SrCRRTARY
April 6, 2011
Carroll Anderson
Anderson Real Estate, LLC
202 Bast Morgan Street

Wadesboro, NC 28170
SUBJECT: Request for pemnission to park on NCDOT xight of way at 302 Salisbury St,
in Wadesboma NC.

Dear Mrs. Anderson,

Ifyou have further Questions, plsase advise,

Sincerely,

@zm w Udsscnss]
ohn W. Underwood

District Engineer

jwvu
Cc: File

North Caroling Departinent of Transportation
District 3, 130 8. Sutherland Ave Montoe, NC, 28112, Phone (704)289-1397, Fax (704)292-1800
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